

Triggered by snowmobiler on 1/14. One other slide was observed nearby. Very dangerous, unstable avalanche conditions exist in the Lionead area and surrounding mountains. Photo: L. Read

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Jan 15, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 16,</u> 2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Jan 17, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Jan 18, 2018

GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 19, 2018 Lionhead Range, 2018-01-14